JAMEsS H. LESAR
ATTORNEY AT LAW
1000 WILSON BLVD,, SUITE 800
ARLINGTON, VIRGINIA 22209

TELEPHONE (7C3) 278.0404

November 23, 1981

Prof. David J. Garrow

University of North Carolina
at Chapel Hill

Hamilton Hall 070 A

Chapel Hill, N. Carolina 27514

Re: Weisberg v. U.S. Department
of Justice, C.A. No. 81-0023

Dear Dave:

Thanks very much for providing us with your affidavit.
Given the short notice you had to prepare it, we are particularly
appreciative.

I filed the affidavit on Friday, November 20th, along with
a copy of your book (which, incidentally, is on sale Crown). The
previous day Judge June Green ordered the Department of Justice
to submit it for in camera inspection "forthwith." (A copy of
the order is enclosed) As of Friday she was to have inspected
it today, but Reagan's effort to increase the ranks of the un-
employed precipitously may have wreaked havoc on this endeavor.

In reading your book, which I have still not found time
to finish, I noted a reference to Casey Hayden, who I knew at
the University of Illinois about 1960-61. Do you know where she
is and what she is doing now?

Best regards,

Sipcerely yours,
L3

T ——

James H. Lesar



